VandenBerghe, Alissa (Consultant)

From: MacClellan, Lee

Sent: Friday, March 20, 2009 9:55 AM

To: Barry, Ed (UCO); Grigware, Mike; Klockenteger, John

Cc: Williamson, Alec

Subject: FW: Draft Civil Design Criteria- Bored Tunnel Conceptual Engineering

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: AWV Comment Review and Disposition Form.xls

The tunnel design criteria document was sent out in hard copy. | asked Diane Adams (who is filling in for Rudy while
he on vacation) to send me an electronic copy, which | will send to you as soon as | get it.

From: Lemus, Rudy (Consultant)

Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2009 3:55 PM

To: Williamson, Alec; Phelps, Don (Consultant); White, John; Preedy, Matt; Greco, Theresa; McCormick, Dave;
Bandy, Mark; MacClellan, Lee; Grigware, Mike

Subject: Draft Civil Design Criteria- Bored Tunnel Conceptual Engineering

Hello,
Attached is the comment review form for the subject deliverable. Please use this form for your review.

The transmittal letter that was attached with this document stated comments were due on March 23, 2009
with a comment resolution meeting on March 25, 2009. Please disregard those dates. The due date for
comments and the comment resolution meeting date is being being re-scheduled.

I will update you on the due date for comments next week.
Thanks,

Rudy Lemus

Hatch Mott MacDonald

Design Review Coordinator/Trend Engineer

Alaskan Way Viaduct and Seawall Replacement Project
Office: (206) 267-3847

Fax: (206) 382-5291

Cell: (206) 861-5513

6/23/2009



